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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jim Bangerter [jbangerter@sclisbrands.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: File it FO6000007645 FIN # 20-5580421 corporate address change request...

SOLIS BRANDS, INC.

OLD ADDRESS: 600 Northlake Blvd., Suite 150, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
NEW address: 920 Britt Ct., Suite 228, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

ref. File # FO6000007645 FIN # 20-5580421

Thank you in advance,

Jim

Jim Bangerter

Operations Manager

Solis Brands, Inc.

{321) 207-7183
Email:JBangerter@SolisBrands.Com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.
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